Heather Baillie

e LIRS AT

From: thunderair@skyres.ca

Sent: June 16, 2022 8:14 AM

To: Heather Baillie

Subject: THUNDERAIR ITIN. For KIOKE-KOOSTACHIN, STELLA
Importance: High

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Passenger Itinerary for KIOKE-KOOSTACHIN, STELLA.

Please print/retain this page for your records. Itl nera ry
Thank you for choosing Thunder Airlines Limited. www.thunderair.com

Customer Care

Thunder Bay Office
Toll Free: 1 (800) 803-9943

Timmins Office
Toll Free: 1 (866) 464-2799

Booking Information - Locator/Serial Number: 945604
- Booked For: KIOKE-KOOSTACHIN, STELLA

- Date Booked: 06/16/2022 08:13
- Date Printed:
- Booked By: Stephanie

Flight Details
BOUND DATE FLIGHT DEPART ARRIVE STATUS FARE BASIS

ATTAWAPISKAT

to 07/04/2022 505 e 12:20 CONFIRMED Y
FORT ALBANY :
B gLBANY 07/05/2022 500 07/{)05/22322 11:00 CONFIRMED y
ATTAWAPISKAT :
Fare Summary
Fare $619.47
Taxes, Fees and Charges
Nav Canada Surcharge $0.00
AIF/ATSC $0.00
Other Charges $0.00
Subtotal $619.47
GST/HST $80.53
Total - CAD $700.00
Balance Due $700.00

Terms and Condition

Passenger Information, Terms and Conditions




